
DOWNTOWNUnlimited 

 
1008 UNION BANK TOWER 

MONTGOMERY, ALABAMA 36104 
 

Mr. John Jordan 
Jordan Demolition Company 
4040 Northern Blvd 
Montgomery, Alabama 36110 
 
Dear Mr. John Jordan: 
 
I wish to take this opportunity to thank you with you cooperation in connection 
with the demolition of the old Exchange Hotel in Downtown Montgomery. 
 
The merchants were unhappy with the time of year selected for the demolition and 
your efficiency in handling this job made it more acceptable than it otherwise would 
have been. Your handing of dust control, pedestrian safety, auto traffic lanes, 
protection of adjacent structures and other problems clearly demonstrated your 
efficiency, expertise and cooperative attitude. 
 
My thanks and congratulations on a job well done in the demolition of the old 
Exchange Hotel. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Gene Reid 
Executive Vice President 
 
 
 

 


